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February 24, 2026 
 
Owner: Visions In Education 

11931 Foundation Place 
Gold River, CA  95670 

 
Architect: GRA Architecture, Inc. 
 205 23rd Street, Suite 130 
 Sacramento, CA 95816 
 
Project Manager: Capital Program Management, Inc. 
 1851 Heritage Lane, Suite 210 
 Sacramento, CA 95815 
    
 
 
This Addendum has been prepared to clarify, modify, delete, or add to the drawings and/or 
specifications for the above referenced project, and revisions to items listed here shall 
supersede description thereof prior to the above stated date.  All conditions not specifically 
referenced here shall remain the same.  It is the obligation of the Prime Contractor to make 
subcontractors aware of any items herein that may affect submitted bids. 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the bidding 
documents.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

All addenda items refer to the plans and specifications unless specifically noted otherwise. 

 
 

TOTAL PAGES IN THIS ADDENDUM (including attachments): 33 
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PART A - BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 

 

2.1  NA 

 

 

PART B - TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

 

2.2  REFER to the attached for product specifications 

 

 

PART C – DRAWINGS 

 

2.3 REPLACE the following sheets: 
  A1.0  Site Plan, Enlarged Site Details & Path of Travel –  Addendum 2  
  A2.1  Demo / New Floor Plans, Exiting Plan and Schedules -  Addendum 2 -  
  A2.8  New Reflected Ceiling Plan -  Addendum 2  
  E1.2  Panel Schedules – Addendum 2 – Delta 8 & 9  
 E3.2  Second Floor Plan – Power & Signal –Addendum 2 – Delta 8 & 9  

 

2.4 REFER to the following sheets as reference: 
 Fire Sprinkler Drawings FP0.0, FP2.1, FP2.2 – Addendum 2 – For Reference  
 Plumbing Drawings – ASI #01 – Sheets M0.1, M2.1, M2.2, P0.1, P2.1, P2.2) For 

Reference 

 

PART D – BIDDERS QUESTIONS 

 
 

2.5 REFER TO FOLLOWING BIDDER’S RFI’S 

NOTE – Questions 1 – 16 were answered in Addendum #1: 
 

QUESTION #17: On page A2.8 it notes all T-bar is existing and only one spot where it notes 
some repair work is needed.  On M2.2 there are new ducts and equipment required in 
multiple rooms.  Can a demo page be provided for the T-bar showing the extent of how 
much T-bar is needed to be demoed for the new ductwork? 

 

Response: The mechanical duct work is identified and it is up to the contractors “means 
and methods” of working with the existing T-Bar ceiling system. See attached SD 2.1 
/Addendum #2 for T-Bar coordination. 
 

QUESTION #18: On E3.2 key note 9 - Refers to sheets E2.1B for exact control quantities 
and types.  That page is not included in the bid set. 
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Response: Reference is to sheet E2.2A, delete keynote 9. 

 

QUESTION #19: Are there any specifications for this project? A. no specs for the lighting, 
HVAC, etc. 

 

Response: No, separate specifications are provided all mechanical and electrical work is 
noted per the consultant’s drawings. 

 

QUESTION #20: Page E3.2 shows a lot of new outlets throughout the space. Are we able 
to use cut in boxes for all of this or will EMT be required for all in wall conduits? 
 

Response: Cut Boxes can be used. 

 

QUESTION #21: Is there any fire sprinkler and alarm work?  Per the scope of work, it notes 
Fire Sprinkler but no plans provided.  If so please provide plans for this. 

   

Response: Existing Fire Sprinkler drawings are attached SD- F0.0, FP2.1 and FP2.2 
 Addendum #2 for new sprinkler coordination. 
 

QUESTION #22: If no plans are provided for the FS and FA.  Will that be a design build for 
the contractor? If so please send us as builts of the existing space. 

 

Response: The fire sprinkler work will be design build. No Fire Alarm drawings are 
available. 
 

QUESTIONS #23: Please clarify what, if any, attic stock is available for our use. 
     Please provide specifications, if available, for the carpet, ceiling tiles, 

doors, hardware and any other finishes we are to provide. 
 There is no finish schedule for what is wanted for flooring, paint colors, T-

bar ceiling, door hardware etc.  Please provide a spec so we know 
exactly what kind of materials are wanted. 

 

Response: The Owner has approximately 144 SF of carpet tiles that can be used for this 
project. See attached Phase 1 for submittal products (Attachment 2.13) and Sheet A2.1 
Addendum #2. Owner has carpet tiles, ceiling tiles  and paint that can possibly applied to 
this project. See revised Sheet A2.1 addressing hardware revisions. 
 

QUESTION #24: Please confirm the contractor is not responsible for any cabinets in the 
new offices. 
 

Response: There are no cabinets in the scope of work. 
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QUESTION #25: Is the contractor responsible for any signs at the new offices? 

 

Response: No 

 

QUESTION #26: On M1.2 on the upper right side it shows demo of the area.  Then on M2.2 
it shows new offices and HVAC that is not shown on the architectural sheets.  Are these 
offices already there?  Is this HVAC already there? 

 

Response: A/M1.2 is an existing demolition plan and existing offices match 1/A2.1.A/ M2.2 
new offices shown matches 2/A2.1 offices. 

 

QUESTION #27: For the work that is being done for the HVAC & Electrical outside of the 
Open Roof 221 (i.e. E3.2 showing all the outlets throughout the suite & M2.2 showing all 
new ductwork & equipment).  Will the tenant be fully moved out of the area?  We will have 
to open walls, T-bar ceilings because we cannot complete that work in a single day.  What 
is the expectation of the work?  Also, will the tenant be moving everything out of the way? 

 

Response: There will be no tenant furnishings or equipment in this area when the 
construction commences.   

 

QUESTION #28: Can the exterior work for the canopy be installed during normal business 
hours since the work is occurring outside? 

 

Response: Due to the entry points adjacent to the canopies that will need access for 
deliveries and people going to the STS lobby and the other entrance is an exit door; this 
work will need to be coordinated with the Owner and will likely need to occur on a weekend 
for installation. 
 

QUESTION #29: Please confirm that the contractor is responsible for fire alarm and 
sprinkler modifications as deferred approvals. This is not listed on the plans. 
 

Response: The contractor will be responsible for fire sprinkler and fire alarm work.  

 
QUESTION #30: Please clarify if the Builder’s risk will be required? If it is will it be for the 
whole building or just our scope of work?  If for the whole building please provided the dollar 
amount we are to assume this to be? 
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Response: Builders Risk “all -risk” is required for the replacement value of the current 
Tenant Improvement Project 26-01 per the General Conditions Article 6.  This policy does 
not need to include earthquake and flood. 

 
QUESTION #31: On sheet A2.8 is there work in the clouded area above the women's 
restroom?  Gridlines C/5. 

 

Response: No 

 
QUESTION #32: Is there any work for notes 3 and 6 on A2.8?  See gridline C. If yes, please 
provide note 6. 

 

Response: See revised detail 3/A2.8 for full height wall for scope of work. 
 
 

QUESTION #33: Please clarify the only interior work is shaded grey on A2.1.  There is 
conflict in what appear to be new walls on gridline C and D. 
 

Response: Only within the shaded area on Sheet A2.1 is the scope of work for this project. 

 
QUESTION #34: Please provide the deck height for full height walls and kickers. 
 

Response: Bottom of deck is 12'-0".  Walls to extend to the underside of the deck per 
attached revised detail 3/A2.8. 

 

QUESTION #35: Please clarify the contractor's x-ray requirements. Notes on SC5.1 indicate this is 

our obligation, but this appears to already be completed based on our job walk. 

 

Response: X-ray of exterior wall reinforcing has been done per previous contract at awning 
locations. 

 

QUESTION #36: Are any technical specifications available? 

 

Response: All technical information is as per noted contract documents. 

 

QUESTION #37: Are we making any improvements to the parking lot? See note 2 on A1.1 
of the TI set? 

 

Response: No improvements to the existing parking area. 

 

QUESTION #38: Please clarify if detail 2 on A2.8 is new, as noted, or existing. 
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Response: Detail is for any modifications required to existing suspended ceiling in 
coordination with new work. 

 

QUESTION #39: Do we have access to the mechanical plumbing plans? 

 

Response: See the attached sheets (M0.1 thru P2.2) for reference. Contractor will need to 
do field survey. 

 

 

QUESTION #40: Are we installing new controls on the new VAV boxes and providing 
programming? 
 

Response: Yes 

 

QUESTION #41: Do we have access to the controls to test the system once VAV and 
relocated and connected? 

 

Response: Yes, tie into existing BMS 

 

QUESTION #42: On the VAV schedule one of the new boxes on page M0.1 of the drawings 
is listed as 1-10 which would indicate it is on the first floor. 

 

Response: 1-10 is existing, not new; that is the existing designation. The new box added is 
2-33, which is clouded with DELTA-4 is in the scope of work. As this is change to existing 
project the other box listed on the schedule is for the previous project. 
 

List of Attachments 

 

2.6 Site Plan, Enlarged Site Details & Path of Travel –  A1.0 - Addendum 2 (1 sheet) 

2.7 Demo / New Floor Plans, Exiting Plan and Schedules  - A2.1 – Addendum 2 - (1 
sheet) 

2.8 New Reflected Ceiling Plan - A2.8 - Addendum 2 (1 sheet). 

2.9 Plumbing Drawings – ASI #01 – Sheets M0.1, M2.1, M2.2, P0.1, P2.1, P2.2) For 
Reference ( 6 sheet). 

2.10 Panel Schedules – E1.2 – Addendum 2 – Delta 8 & 9 (1 sheet). 

2.11 Second Floor Plan – Power & Signal – E3.2 – Addendum 2 – Delta 8 & 9 (1 sheet) 

2.12 Fire Sprinkler Drawings FP0.0, FP2.1, FP2.2 – Addendum 2 – For Reference (3 
sheets). 

2.13 Product Specifications (13 pages). 
 

 

End of Addendum 
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CAPITOL CITY
DESIGN, INC.
Electrical Engineering
Consultants

1751 Cebrian Street
West Sacramento  CA  95691
916.375.0135
www.capcitydesign.com

205 23rd Street, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95816
916 498-7900
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